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Re:  Matter of Letitia James — Docket No. 2025.2597 (Cross Ref. 2024.2916)
Matter of Barbara Underwood — Docket No. 2025.2598 (Cross Ref. 2024.3047)

Dear Ms. Sassower:

As you are aware, we deferred your complaints against attorneys Letitia James (Docket
No. 2024.2916), and Barbara Underwood (Docket No. 2024.3047) because there was
pending litigation regarding similar issues. We recently received your email
correspondence dated April 29, 2025, advising us that the litigation has now concluded
with the issuance of the Court of Appeals decision and order dated March 18, 2025, in
which your appeal was dismissed and denied.

Specifically, your allegations against Solicitor General Barbara Underwood and Attorney
General Letitia James have been conclusively litigated in court and there has been no
finding of wrongdoing by the attorneys. Therefore, we have concluded that no further
investigation or action is warranted. We note that you have filed a motion for reargument
of the March 18, 2025 Court of Appeals order.

You may seek review of this decision by submitting a written request for reconsideration
to this office addressed to “Committee Chair” at the above email address within thirty
(30) days of the date of this letter. Please write in the subject line of your email:
“Reconsideration Request” and include the docket number(s). One of the Committee
Chairs will grant or deny your request; or refer your request to a subcommittee for
whatever action it deems appropriate.

Yours truly,
J Jorge Dopico
Chief Attorney
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